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From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 5:02 PM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Camp Connect - July 7th These Items Just In

Attachments: 20230707PAOORFinalDetermination.pdf

Friday, July 07, 2023 - Part Two

PA Office of Open Records - Final Determination

The MGCA Board of Managers received verification today from the PA Office of Open
Records that the Mt. Gretna Campmeeting is not subject to the Right-to-Know Law. This
confirms the opinion given to the Board by the MCGA attorney regarding the Board’s
decision to deny a Member’s request to receive a copy of the MGCA Membership
[voting] information. See the attached determination letter.

Join the Mount Gretna School of Art Tonight!

Open Studio, First Friday

Friday, July 7, 2023

5:00 PM 7:00 PM

Mount Gretna School of Art, 64 Pine Avenue, Mt Gretna Heights, PA 17064

Drop by our Open Studio event at the Heights Community Building to see our working
studio and artworks in process. Artwork is not for sale at this event. Rather this is a fun
chance to meet students and see the space they use for figure drawing and
independent projects.

If you're interested in purchasing student work please do so at the Annual student show
July 23rd.
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